

NAME

POPATLAL R CHAUHAN



---

Nationality	INDIAN
Year of Birth	07 <sup>TH</sup> November 1944
Profession	Chartered Engineer
Specialisation	Solid Waste Management Project, Water Treatment and Water Supply Schemes, Waste Water / Sewerage / Effluent treatment Plants (WTP,STP, ETP). Pharmaceuticals Plants, Highways, Bridges, Flyovers, Malls, High Rise Buildings, Mass Housing Projects.
Position in Group	Senior Manager- Projects
Year of joining Group (Mott MacDonald)	1989

---

#### KEY QUALIFICATIONS

A more than 40 years of Experience in the field of Civil Engineering and over more than 15 years of experience as a project manager with Mott MacDonald, Dalal Mott MacDonald and Dalal Consultants.

As Senior Manager- Projects, responsible for the construction supervision, over all project management, checking and certification of bills, implementation of quality control plan, monitoring different activities of various agencies including completion of the project for various projects in Mumbai area.

**High rise towers** for Ramky Towers Ltd. at Hyderabad with three basements for residential and commercial complexes, with infrastructures, landscape, pools, all services including BMS atomization systems.

**IV Mumbai water supply Projects.** The Project consists of Design, tendering, construction supervision of 900 MLD Water Treatment Plant, Pumping Stations, MBR and Tunnelling, was involved in review of designs and drawings of 900 MLD UTP.

**150 MLD Water Treatment Plant.** Project for Kalyan Dombivali Municipal Corporation at Kalyan (W) Mumbai, Maharashtra. The Project consists of Construction of Aeration fountain, Clarifloculators, Filtration units (16 Beds) Pure water channels, pipe gallery, OH WW tank, Pure water Reservoirs, clarified water channels, Chemical house, Clarifier, Decanter house, Admin buildings, stores, staff quarters etc.

**M/s Rhone Poulenc (I) Pvt. Ltd** at Bhandup Mumbai Construction of Auto Inject able Plant.  
- Project of Research and Development laboratory, Quality control laboratory and manufacturing, packing plants for capsules, tablets and syrup sections

Construction of water treatment Plant for **Fertilizer Corporation of India** with Steam Generation Plant and Carbon Recovery Plant.

**Effluent Treatment Plant** for **Germon Reamedies** at Rasayani, Maharashtra for Project of Pharma bulk drugs and Quality control laboratory.

M/s PFIZER at Ankleshwar Gujarat. Construction of Pharma Plant for Tablets & capsules with Quality Control Laboratory, Water treatment Plant, Effluent Treatment Plant etc.

Mass housing project for CIDCO at Navi Mumbai of the project value about Rs. 40 millions.

Mass housing project for MMRDA at Jogeshwari (E), Mumbai of the project value about Rs. 28 millions.

Construction of Dam at Kasa Budruk around, 9 Km from Kasa Thane Dist. RCC spill over with length of the main Dam section is around 265 feet and height 165 feet. Electric Power generation after the monsoon for limited period.

As a Team Leader for the Project of Mumbai – Pune Express Highway at Pune.  
5.50 Km of State Express highway also Pune Nagar Road from Ramwadi Octroi Post to New PMC limit.

---

#### EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL STATUS

B.E. Civil University of Bombay 1968

Associated Member of Institute of Civil Engineers 1998

Training on Conflict Management and Inter – Personal Relationship 1998

---

#### EXPERIENCE RECORD

June 2011 onwards-	With M/s VBE PROJECTS PVT LTD, at their Mumbai Office managing various jobs at Ahmedabad and Mumbai area.	Sr. Proj. Co-ordinator	VBE Projects
Nov 2010 to May 2011	Antony Lara Solid Waste Management Kanjur Project. The Project Consists of mainly Material (Solid Waste) Receiving Landfill, Composting Landfill, Bioreactor Landfill, Leachate Ponds, Gas Receiving Station, Power Generating Station etc. It will be one of the Major Project of its kind (Using foreign technology And machineries) in Asia handling more than 4000 MTD of Solid Waste.	Sr.Project . Coordinator	Cares Consultants. Navi Mumbai
May 2009- To Oct 2010	150 MLD Water Treatment Plant. Project for Kalyan Dombivali Municipal Corporation at Kalyan (W) Mumbai, Maharashtra. The Project consists of Construction of Aeration fountain, Clarifloculators, Filtration units ( 16 Beds) Pure water channels, pipe gallery, OH WW tank, Pure water Reservoirs, clarified water channels, Chemical house, Clarifier, Decanter house, Admin buildings, stores, staff quarters etc. Construction supervision, implementation of Quality assurance	Sr.Project Manager	Envirox Protection Co. Pvt. Ltd.

plan, checking the bills etc. .

Jan 2009 to May 2009	IV Mumbai Water Supply Projects: Mumbai, Maharashtra.	Sr.Project coordinator	Mott MacDonald
	The Project consists of Design, tendering, construction supervision of 900 MLD Water Treatment Plant, Pumping Stations, MBR and Tunneling. was involved in review of designs and drawings of 900 MLD WTP.		
Nov 2008- Jan 2009	Pune Municipal Corporation, Pune.	Project Manager	Mott MacDonald
	As a <b>Team Leader</b> for the Project of Mumbai – Pune Express Highway at Pune Eifgt lane With cycle track, pedestrian way And 5.50 Km of State highway – Pune Nagar Road from Ramwadi Octroi Post to New PMC limit.		
Sept.07- Oct.08	Ramky Towers Ltd. Hyderabad	Project Manager	Mott MacDonald
	High rise towers with three basements for residential and commercial complexes, with infrastructures, landscape, pools, all services including BMS atomization systems. Responsible for construction supervision, coordination with consultants, clients, checking & certification of bills, quality control, quality assurance etc.		
Oct.06 - Aug.07	Nyaysagar Kalanagar, Nandra (E), Mumbai.	Project Manager	Parsn Foundn. And Engineers.
	High rise tower with basements for residential and commercial complexes, with infrastructures, landscape, all services with BMS systems.		
Apr 05- Sept 06	Shopping Mall, Xenon          Growell Ind. Ltd Mumbai	Project Manager	R. L. Dalal Constructions
	Project consists of basements, shopping's, upper floors for four Xenon, concessions, food courts, restaurants		
Feb 04 - Apr 05	Raj Multiplex at Surat- Raj Empire Theaters Ltd. Surat. Gujarat State. India.	Project Manager	Mott MacDonald

Multiplex has three basements, shopping, restaurants, food courts, garden restaurant, coffee shops, upper four floors for six Xenon, concessions, bank premises etc. Interiors in screens with infrastructures, landscape, all services with BMS systems. Responsible for construction supervision, coordination with consultants, clients, checking & certification of bills, quality control, quality assurance etc.

Feb.03 - Nov.03	Mass Housing Project MMRDA (MUTP scheme) Mumbai  43 Buildings all Gr.+ 8 floors, 1200 resident flats, 44 shops, internal roads, all services like water supply, sanitary, plumbing, electrifications, telephone, TV cables, elevators, etc	Team Leader	Mott MacDonald
Feb. 02- Jan 03	Fun Republic Andheri (W). E-city Entertainment (I) Pvt. Ltd. Mumbai. Project management Consultancy for multiplex at Andheri, a family entertainment center consists of basements, wide elegant entrance and shopping at Gr. and maze nine floor, upper floors for food courts, coffee shops, garden restaurants, elevators, escalators, aluminum toughen glass claddings and four Xenon with more than 1200 seats. Responsible for construction supervision, coordination with consultants, clients, checking & certification of bills, quality control, quality assurance etc.	Project Manager	Dalal Mott MacDonald
Dec 99-Jan, 02	State Highway Thane Road Maharashtra State Road Development Corporation (MSRDC) Mumbai PMC for strengthening and widening of state highway 12 KM for MSRDC 150 feet wide six lanes, 12 feet central divider, foot path, storm water drains, plantations, RCC slab and NP4 Hume pipe culverts	Project Manager	Dalal Mott MacDonald
Jul.99 – Dec.99	Hydrachloric Acid Plant Lubrizol India Ltd Turbhe, Navi Mumbai. Hydrauchloric acid recovery (from waste gases) plant for M/s Lubrizol India Ltd. with all infrastructures storage tanks, supply station etc.	Project Manager	Dalal Mott MacDonald
Mar.97- Jun. 99	Auto Inject able Plant. Rhone Pauline (I) Ltd. Bhandup, Mumbai.  Construction of Research and Development laboratory, Quality control laboratory and auto inject able plant with section system including all services - HVAC, electrical, various type of waters, steam at different pressures, piping, service floor, quality check equipment rooms, raw material and finish goods Responsible for construction supervision, coordination with consultants, clients, checking & certification of bills, quality control, quality assurance etc.	Project Manager	Dalal Consultants
Mar.93 – Mar.94	Bridge over River at Mhow - Pithampur link road, Infrastructures Leasing Finance Services Mumbai.	Project Manager	Dalal Consultants

	<p>Construction of bridge over river Ghambhir on Mhow - Pithampur link road. Four lane, 30 Mt. height, 240 Mt. long, on 1000 mm RCC cast in situ piles, Girders &amp; deck slabs. Responsible for construction supervision, coordination with consultants, clients, checking &amp; certification of bills, quality control, quality assurance etc.</p>		
Mar.92 - Feb.93	<p>13.5 Km four lane state highway road at Mhow - Indore MP ILFS Infrastructures Ltd. Mumbai.</p> <p>13.5 Km four lane state highway road (on BOT bases) with divider, footpath, and storm water drains with RCC and NP4 Hume pipes culverts. Tall Plaza with all amenities &amp; facilities.</p>	Project Manager	Dalal Consultants
Mar 91 - Feb.92	<p>Pharma Plant Ankleshwar PFIZER Ltd. Mumbai</p> <p>Construction of Research and Development laboratory, Quality control laboratory and manufacturing, packing plants for capsules, tablets and syrup sections including all services - HVAC, electrical, various type of waters, steam at different pressures, piping, service floor, quality check equipment rooms, raw material and finish goods. Responsible for construction supervision, coordination with consultants, clients, checking &amp; certification of bills, quality control, quality assurance etc.</p>	Resident Engineer	Dalal Consultants
May 90 - Feb.91	<p>Bulk drugs, Pharma Plat Euphoric drugs Ankleshwar</p> <p>Construction of Quality control laboratory and manufacturing bulk drugs plants for capsules, tablets including all services - HVAC, electrical, steam at different pressures, piping, raw material and finish goods. Responsible for construction supervision, coordination with consultants, clients, checking &amp; certification of bills, quality control, quality assurance etc.</p>	Resident Engineer	Dalal Consultants
Dec.89 - Apr.90	<p>Auto Inject able Plant Anglo French drug Co. Indore</p> <p>Construction of Quality control laboratory and auto inject able plant including all services - HVAC, electrical, various type of waters, steam at different pressures, piping, service floor, quality check equipment rooms, raw material and finish goods Responsible for construction supervision, coordination with consultants, clients, checking &amp; certification of bills, quality control, quality assurance etc.</p>	Resident Engineer	Dalal Consultants

### Other Projects

A	CENTRAL PWD MUMBAI - "BELVEDER" a Residential units for higher grade Officer - three bed rooms attached toilets, kitchen, dinning, entrance hall, Guest Room and servant quarter. Project having stilt and upper Sixteen Floors (Multistoried) Building with services like electrical, water supply, plumbing, garbage disposal system, sewerage system and internal roads, parking area etc. Opp. to American Consulate at Bhulabhai Desai Road, MUMBAI.	Resident Engineer	Saraf Foundations and engineering const. Co. Mumbai
B	Construction of Water Treatment Plant, Steam Generation Plant and Carbon Recovery Plant, for Fertilizer Corporation of India, Chembur, Mumbai.	Project Engineer	Parsn Foundations and engineering corporation, Mumbai
C	PILE FOUNDATION OF "BEST" TERMINAL BULDG AT WORLI - MUMBAI.	Project Engineer	Parsn Foundations and engineering corporation, Mumbai
D	PILE FOUNDATIONS OF M/s. LOTLIKAR - HIGH RISE COMMERCIAL & RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS, Prabhdevi, Mumbai.	Project Engineer	Parsn Foundations and engineering corporation, Mumbai
E	PILE FOUNDATIONS OF CHANDANBALA APARTMENT - CHENNAI	Project Engineer	Parsn Foundations and engineering corporation, Mumbai
F	CONSTRUCTION OF ST. PETRICS HIGH SCHOOL - DEOLALI - NASIK	Project Engineer	Parsn Foundations and engineering corporation, Mumbai

#### LANGUAGE CAPABILITY

---

English : Spoken - Fluent ; Written - Fair; Reading - good  
Hindi : Spoken - Fluent ; Written - Fair; Reading - good  
Marathi : Spoken - Fluent ; Written - Fair; Reading - good  
Gujarati : Mother Tong.

---